IMWE-CAR- HR-OMDC                                                                                      20 January 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR RECORD

SUBJECT:  Mail Orderly Briefing for Personal Mail
RESPONSIBILITIES.

     a.  Safeguard mail at all times.

     b.  Mail orderlies cannot receive or return any mail, directly from or to the USPS.  
     c.  Mail orderlies can only receive and return unaccountable personal mail, directly from or to the Unit Mail Clerk (UMC). 
     d.  Mail orderlies are not authorized to receive or deliver accountable personal mail. 

     e.  Report any known or suspected postal offenses and losses to the UMC, Unit Postal Officer, or commander. 

     f.  Report all suspicious mailings to the OMDC immediately and call 911.
     g.  Before release of mail, make a positive identification.  Personal recognition shall suffice when delivering mail directly to addressees known by the mail orderly.  If addressee is unknown, compare the name on the individual's ID card with the name of the addressee on the article.

     h.  If undeliverable mail cannot be secured properly, return the mail to the OMDC.  If returned to the OMDC, give reason for non-delivery. 

PROCEDURES.  
     a.  The DD Form 285 card must be SIGNED AND INITIALED BY THE APPOINTING OFFICIAL before the OMDC Mailroom will validate the card.  

     b.  Keep this card in your possession during mail handling duties.        
     c.  Provide a copy of this card for your Unit Mailroom files.
______________________________                          ___________________________________
                         UNIT                           


PHONE NUMBER
______________________________     ______________________________     _____________

                 PRINT NAME                                         SIGNATURE                                 DATE

